
 

 
The Calhoun Gold Mine, Lumpkin County, was owned by 

John C. Calhoun, the 7th Vice-President of the United 
States, until it was sold in 1939.  It is currently listed on 
the National Register of Historic Places and is a National 
Historic Landmark.  It is located just south of Dahlonega. 

The Georgia Gold Rush initiated on the property on which 
the Calhoun Mine remains and the mine was considered 
to be the richest producing gold mine in Georgia.  (photo 

courtesy of the Georgia Archives).   

 

 


